
From: Christian Dorsey 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 4:43 PM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
CC: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>; Shobe, Alice <ashobe@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Contact info for Alice 

Thank you so very much. I’ll be in touch soon.

 

Christian Dorsey

Chair, Arlington County Board

 

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public record laws of the

Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>; Shobe, Alice <ashobe@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Contact info for Alice

 
Hi, Chair Dorsey.

 

I’m adding Alice Shobe, our head of community engagement. We’re looking forward to learning more about the convening you

referenced.

 

Thanks for following-up!

 

Andrea

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Christian Dorsey [mailto:cdorsey@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Contact info for Alice

 

Andrea,

 

Can you provide me contact information for Alice. I do want to connect her with the non-profit leaders convening the dialogue in April

that I mentioned in our meeting.

 

I hope all is well.

 

Christian 

 

Christian Dorsey

Chair, Arlington County Board

 

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

 

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public record laws of the

Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.
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